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Dated: January 26, 2012. 
Michel Smyth, 
Departmental Clearance Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2012–2124 Filed 1–31–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4510–26–P 

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND 
SPACE ADMINISTRATION 

[Notice (12–008)] 

Notice of Intent To Grant a Partially 
Exclusive License 

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and 
Space Administration. 
ACTION: Notice of Intent To Grant 
Partially Exclusive License. 

SUMMARY: This notice is issued in 
accordance with 35 U.S.C. 209(e) and 37 
CFR 404.7(a)(1)(i). NASA hereby gives 
notice of its intent to grant a partially 
exclusive license in the United States to 
practice the inventions described and 
claimed in U.S. Patent Application No. 
13/105,004 entitled ‘‘Photogrammetry 
System and Method for Determining 
Relative Motion Between Two Bodies,’’ 
to Magic Leap, Incorporated having its 
principal place of business in 
Hollywood, Florida. The patent rights in 
these inventions have been assigned to 
the United States of America as 
represented by the Administrator of the 
National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration. The prospective 
partially exclusive license will comply 
with the terms and conditions of 35 
U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7. 
DATES: The prospective partially 
exclusive license may be granted unless, 
within fifteen (15) days from the date of 
this published notice, NASA receives 
written objections including evidence 
and argument that establish that the 
grant of the license would not be 
consistent with the requirements of 35 
U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7. 
Competing applications completed and 
received by NASA within fifteen (15) 
days of the date of this published notice 
will also be treated as objections to the 
grant of the contemplated partially 
exclusive license. 

Objections submitted in response to 
this notice will not be made available to 
the public for inspection and, to the 
extent permitted by law, will not be 
released under the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552. 
ADDRESSES: Objections relating to the 
prospective license may be submitted to 
Patent Attorney, Office of Chief 
Counsel, NASA Langley Research 
Center, MS 30, (757) 864–7686 (phone), 
(757) 864–9190 (fax). 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Andrea Z. Warmbier, Patent Attorney, 
Office of Chief Counsel, NASA Langley 
Research Center, MS 30, (757) 864– 
7686; Fax: (757) 864–9190. Information 
about other NASA inventions available 
for licensing can be found online at 
http://technology.nasa.gov. 

Dated: January 26, 2012. 
Richard W. Sherman, 
Deputy General Counsel. 
[FR Doc. 2012–2176 Filed 1–31–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7510–13–P 

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS 
BOARD 

Privacy Act of 1974; Consolidation of 
National Labor Relations Board 
Systems of Records 

AGENCY: National Labor Relations 
Board. 
ACTION: Notification of the consolidation 
of six Privacy Act systems of records 
notices into one notice: Next Generation 
Case Management System (NxGen) 
(NLRB–33). 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the provisions of 
the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a, 
the National Labor Relations Board is 
giving notice that it has consolidated the 
following Privacy Act systems of 
records notices: Judicial Case 
Management System—Pending Case List 
(JCMS–PCL) and Associated 
Headquarters Files (NLRB–21); Judicial 
Case Management System—eRoom 
(JCMS-eRoom) (NLRB–22); Solicitor’s 
System (SOL) and Associated 
Headquarters Files (NLRB–23); Case 
Activity Tracking System (CATS) and 
Associated Regional Office Files 
(NLRB–25); Regional Advice and 
Injunction Litigation System (RAILS) 
and Associated Headquarters Files 
(NLRB–28); and Appeals Case Tracking 
System (ACTS) and Associated 
Headquarters Files (NLRB–30). These 
systems are now consolidated into the 
Agency’s single enterprise case 
management system: Next Generation 
Case Management System (NxGen) 
(NLRB–33). NxGen stores electronic 
case tracking information and associated 
electronic case files, permitting the 
accurate and timely collection, retrieval, 
and retention of information maintained 
by offices of the Agency, regarding those 
offices’ handling of matters before them, 
including unfair labor practice and 
representation cases. Other than JCMS- 
eRoom (NLRB–22), the legacy systems 
have associated paper files, which are 
now associated with NxGen. The legacy 
systems remain accessible, but no 

additional, unique information is being 
added to them. 

At this time, information described in 
the legacy systems of records notices 
remains applicable to information 
contained in NxGen, including routine 
uses and exemptions asserted (systems 
notices previously published at 71 FR 
74941 (Dec. 13, 2006)). Upon the 
integration of additional Agency 
electronic systems into NxGen, the 
Agency will re-publish a new Privacy 
Act system of records notice for NxGen. 

DATES: Effective Date: Upon publication 
in the Federal Register. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Senior Agency Official for Privacy, 
National Labor Relations Board, Room 
7620, 1099 14th Street NW., 
Washington, DC 20570–0001, (202) 273– 
2555. 

Dated: January 26, 2012. 
Lester A. Heltzer, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2012–2137 Filed 1–31–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7545–01–P 

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS 
BOARD 

Public Availability of National Labor 
Relations Board’s FY 2011 Service 
Contract Inventory 

AGENCY: National Labor Relations 
Board. 

ACTION: Notice of public availability of 
FY 2011 Service Contract inventories. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with Section 
743 of Division C of the Consolidated 
Appropriations Act of 2010 (Pub. L. 
111–117), the National Labor Relations 
Board (NLRB) is publishing this notice 
to advise the public of the availability 
of the FY 2011 Service Contract 
inventory. This inventory provides 
information on service contract actions 
over $25,000 that were made in FY 
2011. The information is organized by 
function to show how contracted 
resources are distributed throughout the 
agency. The inventory has been 
developed in accordance with guidance 
issued on November 5, 2010 by the 
Office of Management and Budget’s 
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 
(OFPP). OFPP’s guidance is available at 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/ 
default/files/omb/procurement/memo/ 
service-contract-inventories-guidance- 
11052010.pdf. The NLRB has posted its 
inventory and a summary of the 
inventory on the NLRB homepage at the 
following link: http://www.nlrb.gov/ 
service-contract-inventories. 

VerDate Mar<15>2010 17:03 Jan 31, 2012 Jkt 226001 PO 00000 Frm 00082 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\01FEN1.SGM 01FEN1tk
el

le
y 

on
 D

S
K

3S
P

T
V

N
1P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S

http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf
http://www.nlrb.gov/service-contract-inventories
http://www.nlrb.gov/service-contract-inventories
http://technology.nasa.gov


5063 Federal Register / Vol. 77, No. 21 / Wednesday, February 1, 2012 / Notices 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Questions regarding the service contract 
inventory should be directed to David 
Graham in the Acquisitions 
Management Branch at (202) 273–4047 
or david.graham@nlrb.gov. 

Dated: January 26, 2012. 

By Direction of the Board. 

Lester A. Heltzer, 
Executive Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2012–2136 Filed 1–31–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7545–01–P 

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
SAFETY BOARD 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

TIME AND DATE: 9:30 a.m., Tuesday, 
February 14, 2012. 

PLACE: NTSB Conference Center, 429 
L’Enfant Plaza SW., Washington, DC 
20594. 

STATUS: The ONE item is open to the 
public. 

MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
8145A: Railroad Accident Report— 

Derailment of CN Freight Train 
U70691–18 with Subsequent 
Hazardous Materials Release and Fire, 
Cherry Valley, Illinois, June 19, 2009. 

NEWS MEDIA CONTACT: Telephone: (202) 
314–6100. 

The press and public may enter the 
NTSB Conference Center one hour prior 
to the meeting for set up and seating. 

Individuals requesting specific 
accommodations should contact 
Rochelle Hall at (202) 314–6305 by 
Friday, February 10, 2012. 

The public may view the meeting via 
a live or archived Webcast by accessing 
a link under ‘‘News & Events’’ on the 
NTSB home page at http:// 
www.ntsb.gov. 

Schedule updates including weather- 
related cancellations are also available 
at http://www.ntsb.gov. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Candi 
Bing, (202) 314–6403 or by email at 
bingc@ntsb.gov. 

Friday, January 27, 2012. 

Candi R. Bing, 
Federal Register Liaison Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2012–2277 Filed 1–30–12; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 7533–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards (ACRS) Meeting of the 
ACRS Subcommittee on Thermal- 
Hydraulics Phenomena; Notice of 
Meeting 

The ACRS Subcommittee on Thermal- 
Hydraulics Phenomena will hold a 
meeting on February 22, 2012, Room T– 
2B3, 11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville, 
Maryland. 

The entire meeting will be open to 
public attendance. 

The agenda for the subject meeting 
shall be as follows: 

Wednesday, February 22, 2012—8:30 
a.m. Until 4 p.m. 

The Subcommittee will review Final 
Regulatory Guide (1.79), 
‘‘Preoperational Testing of Emergency 
Core Cooling Systems for Pressurized 
Water Reactors,’’ and Draft Guide DG– 
1277, ‘‘Initial Test Program of 
Emergency Core Cooling Systems for 
Boiling Water Reactors.’’ The 
Subcommittee will hear presentations 
by and hold discussions with the NRC 
staff and other interested persons 
regarding this matter. The 
Subcommittee will gather information, 
analyze relevant issues and facts, and 
formulate proposed positions and 
actions, as appropriate, for deliberation 
by the Full Committee. 

Members of the public desiring to 
provide oral statements and/or written 
comments should notify the Designated 
Federal Official (DFO), Kent Howard 
(Telephone (301) 415–2989 or Email: 
Kent.Howard@nrc.gov) five days prior to 
the meeting, if possible, so that 
appropriate arrangements can be made. 
Thirty-five hard copies of each 
presentation or handout should be 
provided to the DFO thirty minutes 
before the meeting. In addition, one 
electronic copy of each presentation 
should be emailed to the DFO one day 
before the meeting. If an electronic copy 
cannot be provided within this 
timeframe, presenters should provide 
the DFO with a CD containing each 
presentation at least thirty minutes 
before the meeting. Electronic 
recordings will be permitted only 
during those portions of the meeting 
that are open to the public. Detailed 
procedures for the conduct of and 
participation in ACRS meetings were 
published in the Federal Register on 
October 17, 2011, (76 FR 64127–64128). 

Detailed meeting agendas and meeting 
transcripts are available on the NRC 
Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading- 
rm/doc-collections/acrs. Information 

regarding topics to be discussed, 
changes to the agenda, whether the 
meeting has been canceled or 
rescheduled, and the time allotted to 
present oral statements can be obtained 
from the Web site cited above or by 
contacting the identified DFO. 
Moreover, in view of the possibility that 
the schedule for ACRS meetings may be 
adjusted by the Chairman as necessary 
to facilitate the conduct of the meeting, 
persons planning to attend should check 
with these references if such 
rescheduling would result in a major 
inconvenience. 

If attending this meeting, please enter 
through the One White Flint North 
building, 11555 Rockville Pike, 
Rockville, MD. After registering with 
security, please contact Mr. Theron 
Brown (Telephone (240) 888–9835) to 
be escorted to the meeting room. 

Dated: January 25, 2012. 
Antonio F. Dias, 
Technical Advisor, Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards. 
[FR Doc. 2012–2175 Filed 1–31–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[NRC–2012–0002] 

Sunshine Federal Register Notice 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETINGS: Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, 
DATE: Week of January 30, 2012. 
PLACE: Commissioners’ Conference 
Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, 
Maryland. 
STATUS: Public and Closed. 
ADDITIONAL ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:  

Week of January 30, 2012 

Monday, January 30, 2012 
1 p.m. Discussion of Management and 

Personnel Issues (Closed—Ex. 2 and 
6) 

* * * * * 
* The schedule for Commission 

meetings is subject to change on short 
notice. To verify the status of meetings, 
call (recording)—(301) 415–1292. 
Contact person for more information: 
Rochelle Bavol, (301) 415–1651. 
* * * * * 

Additional Information 

By a vote of 5–0 on January 26 and 
27, 2012, the Commission determined 
pursuant to U.S.C. 552b(e) and 
§ 9.107(a) of the Commission’s rules that 
the above referenced Discussion of 
Management and Personnel issues be 
held with less than one week notice to 
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